
~ 
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 

ASSEMBLY 

CONTENTS 

' irr,r~~-.r..J j 
. . . - . . 

"·•-.; . : ... ...,, 

Distr . 
GENERAL 

A/CO~TF. 32/PC/SR.38 
26 July 1967 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

PREPARATORY COMMITTEE FOR THE Il'JTERNATIONAL 
CONFERENCE ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Third Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTY-EIGHTH MEETIUG 

Held at Headquarters , New York, 
on Wednesday, 19 April 1967, at 3 .50 p .m. 

Expenses of tbe Conference (Conference Roan Paper No . 12) (continued) 

Agenda of tbe Conference 

67-36001 

.. 4 .l 

I ... 



A/CONF'.32/PC/SR.38 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT : 

Chairman : 

Rapporteur : 

Members: 

Secretariat: 

.lfir . SLIM 

Mr . BEEBY 

Miss FLETCHER 

Mr . PAOLINI 

Mr . PIPARSANILA 

Mr . JALILI 

Mr. FRANZI ) 
Mr. SCOLAMIERO) 

Miss MARTINEZ 

Mr . FAKIR 

Mr. CHEIKII ABDALLAHI 

Mr , MOHAMMED 

Mr ♦ CZAJKOWSKI 

Mr , BEN AISSA 

Va-. NASINOVSKY 

Miss RICHARD5 

.Mr. CATES ) 
Mrs . PAULOS) 

Mr. BERRO 

Mr . IAZA.REVIC 

Mr . SCHREIBER 

Mr . HOFFMAN 

lfir . ROMANOV 

(Tunisia) 

New Zealand 

Canada 

France 

India 

Iran 

Italy 

Jamaica 

Kenya 

Mauritania 

:Nigeria 

Poland 

Tunisia 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Yugoslavia 

Director) Division of Hu~an Rights 

Office of the Controller 

Secretary of the Committee 

/ ... 



A/corw. 32/PC/SR .38 
English 
Page 3 

EX?B!\-'SES OF THE CONFERENCE (Conference Rocm Paper Ifo. 12) (co!'!ti nue1) 

Mr . HOFFMAH (Secretariat) r ecalled that the Nigerian rcpr~sentative hnd 

asked for ar. explami.tion of the difference between the preliminary cost s e s timates 

relatj_ng d irectly to the Conference if held at Geneva, which appeared in a nnex II 

of the first pr ogress report of the Preparatory Ccmrni ttee (A/6354), and the 

estimates of the corresponding costs shown in Conference Rocm Paper No. 12 . '.The 

differ ence was due t o t he fact that sane of the assumptions on which the original 

estimates had been based had had to be revised to take i nto account certain new 

circumstances and the latest information. Thus the estimates of costs in 

Conference Room Paper No . 12 took into account the fact that sane documents would 

be translated i nto Chinese , that the ',rolume of documentation to be published during 

the Conference would be greater than had been anticipated, that a total Of tweety

one rather than fourteen staff members frcm Headquarters would be needed at 

Teheran, and, finally, that in t he meantime there had been an increase in the 

salaries of confer12nce staff. 'l'he difference between the original estimates of 

t he total cost of the Conference if held at Geneva and the corresponding current 

estima.tes was attributable to the same causes, plus the fact that instead of 

900 pages of pre-Conference documentation a total of 1, 450 pages was now 

anticipated . Finally, the major factors giving rise to the difference between the 

estimates of expenses for Geneva and for Teheran respectively were the additional 

t ravel cost s involved , as tbe round trip air fare New Yort- Geneva cost about $600 

and that of New York -Teheran about $1,100, and the r ates of travel subsistence for 

Geneva and Teheran were $15 per diem and $21 per diem respectively . 

Mr . NASU!OVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), referring to 

section III - post-Conference costs , said his delegation was surprised to note 

t hat twenty--onc typists were to be provided to type a report which would be Cnly 

seventy-fiv0 pages long. The figure for typists seemed exce• sive, even considering 

that the text was to be published in all the official languages . 

Mr . FR/d1lZI (Italy), referring to section II - Conference costs, a sked if, 

under the head i ng "Travel" , staff and c~nsultants had been placed in the sarr.e 

category. v.n10 were those consultants? Would they be specially recruited for the 

/ ... 



A/CONF.32/PC/SR.38 
English 
Page 4 
(Mr . Franzi,, Italy) 

Conf erence·r Where would they come from! Furthermore, he wondered if the work of 

the Conference would require the presence of sixteen professionals . He would also 

like to know if it would not be possible to make arrangements for the host 

GovcL'Iilllent to furnish the staff required for the reproduction and distribution of 

documents . 

Finally, with reference to the press service, he wondered whether there was 

really any need to send to Teheran one Chief Press Officer, two press officers 

and three secretarie s frcm Geneva . How was it that staff for that service wculd 

entail no costs at Geneva? Was it because at Geneva there would be nothing for 

them to do? Also, would it not be possi ble in that case as well to make 

arrangements for the host Government to engage the m~cessary secretaries locally? 

Mr . HOFFMAN (Secretariat) said that the observations of the USSR 

representative would be taken into consideration when the final estimates were 

drawn up; those estimates would be submitted to the Advisory Committee on 

Administrative and Budgetary Questi ons, which would make recommendations to the 

General Assembly. 

In reply to the Italian representative, he said that the confusion with 

regard to consultants was due . to a typographical error : the words "including 

consultants" should have been deleted. Originally it had been estimated that 

the services of t wo consulu,.nts in addition to the professionals would be provided, 

but that idea had been abandoned. Toe figures given therefore referred only to 

travel and subsistanc• for professional and gener~l service staff. 

The cost for press staff had not been indicated for Geneva because if the 

Conference· h~d been held there the Chief Press Officer and the two press officers 

would have been permanent staff mero:,ers . Wher~ the three secretaries wer e 

concerned, the press service would need skilled persons accustomed to the work 

they would be doing. 

Mr . FAKIH (Kenya) said that his delegation was surprised not only that 

twenty-one typists were to be provided for a seventy-five page report but also 

that the report was to be so short . Could it conceivnbly have only seventy-five 

pages? He woul d like to know how that figure had been arrived et . 

/ ... 



A/CONF ,32/PC/SR ,38 
English 
Page 5 

Mr, MOHAMMED (Nigeria) said that his delegation would need to kno-w 

exactly what was the meani ng of the figures on wh ich it was to express an opinion 

before it could decide whether or not to recommend their adoption by the Advisory 

Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions . He was not questioning the 

validity of the figures put before the Committee, but was simply surprised that 

they were so high and so much in excess of those given in the firs t estimate . 

Also, his delegation wqul d have liked a more detailed br eakdown of costs ; t he 

document in its present form was not very explicit . 

Mr . LAZAREVIC (Yugosl avia) said that his delegation was always in favour 

of economy but it should be noted tha t from the outset the Committee had expressed 

the wish that the Conference should have all the requisite facilities at its 

disposal, i n the conviction that they would be vital to its success . In that 

connexion, conferenc e services were obviously essential, part icular ly since the 

Conference would have an extremely heavy agenda . 

With regard to the number of typists required, in addition to the r eport and 

the f inal act, summary records and documents would also have t o be typed . In t he 

Fifth Committee his de l egation would stress the need for economy, but at the 

present stage he thought the Preparatory Committee could do no more than take note 

of the differ ence between the preliminary estimates and the present estimates and 

of the information put before it concerning the rise in salaries of conference 

staff and tbe increased volume of documentation . 

Mr , BF.N AISSA (Tunisia ) fe lt that the committee ' s main task was to ensure 

the proper preparation of the Conference . It was not the Committee 1s r ole to 

r ecommend a reduction or increase of expendi ture; that was f or other bodies . Like 

the Yugoslav representat ive , he thought that everything possible should be done to 

make the work of the Confer ence a success . 

Mr . ROFFlv!AN (Secretariat) observed for the Kenyan representative's 

information that the seventy-five pages were printed pages? corresponding to 250 

pages initially produced in mimeogr aphed form; it was t hose pages that r equired 

typists . I n any case, the figure $22, 000 in section III related more to printing 

costs than to typing . 

I ... 



A/CorifF .32/Fc/sR .38 
English 
Page 6 

Mr. liTASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics ) also believed. t hat 

the Committee should simply take note of the document which the Secretari at had 

submitted, it being understood that t he views a nd s uggestions put forward by 

members woul d be reflected in the Committee's repor t ; t he suggestions might be 

useful to the Fifth Committee and, at an earlier stage, to · the Advisory Committee 

on Administrativ8 and Budgetary Questions, in taking a decision on the esti mates 

of costs . The Committee could and. should recommend maximum economy, but it was 

f or the financial bodies to decide whether or not to reduce the expenditure . 

Mr . FRANZI (Italy) said that he still. wondered whether s i xt een 

professionals , L e . half of the staff of the Divisi on of Human Rights! wer e needed 

at the Confer ence . He hoped that the matter would be duly considered during the 

prepar ation of t he final cost estimates to be submitted to the Fifth Committ ee . 

Miss RICHARDS (Uni ted Kingdom) , observing that the committee had not yet 

taken a decision on the number of ma in committees which t he Confere nce should 

establish, asked whether the number decided upon would have f i nancial ccns equences . 

As her delegat ion understocd it, t he de termining cost factor was not the number of 

committees but the number of meetings a day . 

Mr . HOFFMAN (Secr etariat ) confirmed that the cost est imates submitted to 

t he Committee were based on the number of meetings and not on the number of 
I 

committees_; the exact number of committees would ha.ve no financi a l implications 

unless it proved necessary to assign additional substantive s t aff to the Conference . 

The CHAIRMAN thought that the Committee agreed that it should simply take 

note of the cos t estimates as set out in Conference Room Paper Ho . 12 . It was a l so 

the Commit tee ' s wish tha t t he Secretariat should. prepare a more detailed statement 

of f inancial implications for circulation to members , and it had been requested 

t hat the summary records of meetings at which the expenses of t he Conference had 

been discussed should be placed before t he Advisory Committee on Admi nistrative 

and Budge tary Q,uestions when it took up the question . 

I ... 



A/CONF -32/PC /SR .38 
Eugl ish 
Page 7 
(The Chairman) 

Where documentation was concerned, the Committee should give t he Secr etariat 

appropriate directives and instructions and authorize it to take the necessary 

steps . 

Mr . FRANZI ( I taly) wondered whether account could not be taken, in the 

detailed statement to 1:,e _prepared by the Secretariat,. of observations which 

Committee members might malte in the near future ; he for one would like the statement 

to provide further information on several. points in Conference Room Paper No . 12, 

but he was not yet in a posit i on to formulate his questions. 

The CHAIRMAN obser ved that not all member s were in a position to s t ate 

their views at the present meeting . The Secretariat would be at their disposal to 

provide any informatior. desired and to include in the detailed report the replies 

to any quest ions they might put . 

i1r . NASINOVSICf (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics ) agreed with the 

Italian representative that the Cormnittee had had t oo littl e t i me, a fact that 

ought to be mentioned i n the Committee ' s report . He did not see ·the u ::i,efulness of 

a detailed report if the Ccmmi ttee was not going to ·meet .again. Moreover , the 

Ccmmittee was not a budgetar y organ . What the ·,Representative ·of the Secretary

Generul proposed for 1967 must be oassed on by. the Advisory Committee on 

Administrative and Budgetary Questions, for t he Pr eparat ory Committee was not 

competent t o take decisions·in the matter , The Secr et ariat must submi t estimates 

not to the Preparatory Ccmmi ttee, but to the Advisor y Corr.mittee on Administrati ve 

and Budgetary Q.uestions, which . woul d report to the Fifth Committee . 

The CHr'\IFJvl.AI\f explained t hat the reason why some repr esentatives had asked 

for more extensive information was to be able to submit proposals t o the General 

Assemb ly or infor m their delegations, and it was in that sense that a detailed 

report would be of use to the Committee I s members . In addit i on, as the Kenyan 

representative had suggested, the detailed report and the suo:.mary records of the 

Committee ' s discuss i ons on the cost estimates wculd be sent for information to the 

Adv isor y Commi ttee on Administrative and Budgetary Que~tions . 

I ... 



A/CONF .32/PC/SR .38 
English 
Page 8 

Mr . BEN AISSA (Tunisia) wondered when the Committee could examine the new 

document; certainly not befor e Friday, 21 April. He did not think it necessary for 

the Committee to take a special decision en the appropriations for 1967, since by 

taking note of the document submitted by the Secretary-General it implicitly 

endorsed its contents. 

The CHAIRMAN remarked that circulation of the document requested by the 

Kenyan delegation would be of assistance to the delegations which would like to 

revert to the question of expenditure during the General Assembly . 

Mr . JALILI (Iran) said that his Government had not to date sent him any 

information on the apportionment of the expenses incurred as a result of the 

Conference ts being held at Teheran . Such supplementary expenses were to be the 

subject of an agreement between the Secretary-General and the host Government . 

Mr . SCHREIBER (Secretariat) said that he fully understood that 

representatives should wish to obtain as much information as possible on the 

expenses connected with the Conference and should want the information to be 

presented in such a form that they would be able to g:i.ve particulars to other 

members of their delegations and to their Governments. He stressed that the 

Secretariat shared their concern for economy. In preparing the estimates of costs 

it had borne in mind the wishes expressed by the Committee and the General Assembly 

concerning preparations for the Conference, documents , working languages and 

publicity. The report submitted was the result of the Committee's own decisions 

translated into figures . If the Committee did not approve those conclusions, it 

had only to indicate where economies should be introduced . Mr. Hoffman was 

certainly prepared to offer explanations on such matters as number of pages, staff, 

etc . The travel costs were what the Secretariat had deemed necessary for a 

conference of such importance . As to staff, he believed that the number of 

professionals was the same as was planned for an industrial symposium to be held 

at Athens . If it was possible to send fewer staff members, the Secretariat would 

do so. Conference Services staff would as far as possible be sent from Geneva, 

as that was less costly than travel from Headquarters; in fact, the estimates in 

conference Room Paper No . 12 had been drawn up by the Geneva services . 

I . .• 



A/CONF.32/PC/SR ,38 
English 
Page 9 

(Yu-~ Schreiber, Secretariat ) 

For the number of pageB in the final report, the Secretariat had taken as basis 

the report of the Commission on Human Rights . That was, of course, an estimate, 

as it was impossible to foretell accur ately how many pages would be required to 

record the decisions of the Conference . As the Iranian representative had stated, 

the Iranian Government had undertaken to bear all the additional costs of holding 

the Conference away from the headquarters of one of the United Nations organs. 

That Government had not yet studied the detailed figures in the document under 

consideration, although approximate figures had been supplied to it . It would 

consult on the matter with the Secretariat, and an agreement would then be 

concluded between the United Nations and the host country, in accordance with the 

usual practice . If any major difficulties should arise, they would be put before 

the General Assembly . Naturally, the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 

Budgetary Questions, and after it the Fifth Committee, would examine in detail the 

cost estimates, and the General Assembly would approve the 1968 budget . The role 

of the Preparatory Committee in the matter was to formulate proposals on methods 

of preparing for the Conference . The figures would be studied by the General 

Assembly and the Advisory Committee, but since t he General Assembly had already 

adopted the 1967 budget, the expenses to be made in 1967 required special action 

and the Committee should take a clear stand on the matter so that the Secretariat 

would be able to submit requests for appropriations to the Advisory Committee. 

Adoption of the following text, proposed by Mr. Hoffman, would make it possible to 

begin that procedure : 
11The Preparatory Committee , noting that early action is required to 

initiate the reproduction of pre- session documentation in 1967, asks the 

Secretary-General to take the necessary steps to put this work in process . " 

The work concerned was the translation, reproduction and printing of some documents 

mentioned in the documents the Committee has seen and approved . 

Miss MARTINEZ (Jamaica) said that she had asked for explanations on the 

cost estimates solel y in order the better to understand the document, for she was 

aware of the difficulties of making such estimates . She associated herself with 

the Tunisian representative 's remarks; the main object was, of course, to make sure 

that the Conference was a success. Her delegation would do its part in the General 

Assemb ly to see that the necessary appropriations were made for the Conference . It 

was ready to accept the wording proposed by the Secretariat with regard to the 

expenses to be incurred in 1967. 



A/CONF. 32/PC/SR.38 
English 
Page 10 

Mr. NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) remarked that he 

had gathered that the Director of the Division of Human Rights was anxious to have 

the Corrnnittee's approval of expenses to be incurred in 1967. There were two 

figures given in section I C (a): there ,rould be 1,450 pages of general 

documentation, and the cost would be $29, 000. He did not quite understand what 

was meant, for doc..m1ents reproduced by the United Nations were turned out by 

Secretariat officials who were paid out of "the regular United Nations budget . The 

sum of $57,000 for the printing of docun:ents g1.ven in section IC (b) was surely 

an unnecessary expense; there was no need to print those documents, and they could 

merely be mimeographed . Consequently, neither of those two items of expenditure 
was justified . 

Mrs . PAULOS (United States of America) also wanted some further 

explanation of what the Committee was being asked to do in connexion with t he 1967 
expenses for the Conference . She understood that the Committee was not being 

asked to approve a specific budget for 1967. 

Mr . MOH.AJ:-i!MED (Nigeria) thought that the presentation of Conference Room 

Paper No. 12 was unsatisfactory. '!he costs should have been presented item by 

item, with a clear explanation of what each item related to . While some increases 

in expenditure, such as those relating to staff, were r eadily understandable, 

others - such as air freight shipments - wer e obscure . 

i-1r . BEEBY (New Zealanc.) pointed out that in taking a decision on the 

docume nts to be prepared in 1967) it was not the function of the Committee to 

authori ze expenditure . Rather it should give the Secretariat the necessary 

authority that would enc>.b le the matter to be placed before the Advisory Committee . 

Mr. HOFFMAN (Secretariat) explained that no appropriation had been 

provided for document reproduction in 1967 because the date of the Conference had 

not yet been set when the budget had been drawn up and it had been thought that t he 

preparation of documentation in its ent irety would be undertaken i n 1968 . Since 

part of t he documents had to be reproduced in 1967, the Secretary-General, under 

General Assembly resolution 2243 (XXI) re l ating to unforeseen and extraordinary 

expenses in 1967, would have to approach the Advisory Committee on Administrative 

and Budgetary Q,uestions . Hcwever , the Secretary-General could not do so on his own 

initiative, but only on the express request of the Preparatory Committee • 'I'he 

Preparatory Committee would not be authorizing any expenditure, but would be 

instructing the Secretary-General to ask for the Advisory Committee's approval./ 



A/CONF,32/PC/SR.38 
English 
Page 11 

Mr . SCHREIBER (Secr etariat) said that the Preparatory Committee need not 

adopt a resolution. It would suffj.ce i f' it clear ly stated i n its r epor t that it 

wished t he Secretary-General to prepare some document ation in 1967. 
'Ihe eeneral documentation mentioned in section I C (a) of Conf erence Room 

Paper Ho . 12 was that which had been discussed during the debate - documents by 

t he Secretary- General , UNITAR, the speci.ali zed agencies and inter-governmental 

or ganizations - it being understood the.t all the organi zat ions out s ide the United 

Nati ons would be urged to submit their documentation in all the working languages . 

Section I C (b) r elated to a compilation of t he principal instruments adopted by 

the Unit ed Nations a nd the specialized agencies in the field of hurran rights ; the 

Committee might not wish that document t o be printed; but such decisi on as it 

took s hould be clearly stated . 

Mr . FRANZI (Italy ) tho~ht that i t shoul d be speci f ically stated in t he 

report that t he Coirinittee approved the pr eparation of the necessary documentation by 

the Secretariat . Financial questjons were not within the Committ ee 1 s competence , and 

its approval must relate to ~he documentation and not to the f igures. 

The CHAIRMAN noted that the Italian and Tuni sian representatives wished 

t he report to i ndicate that the Committee woul d like part of the documentation to 

be prepared i n 1967. 

~lr - BEN AI SSA (Tunis ia) said that, while wishing to effect economies, all 

the members of t he Committee agreed that proper pr eparation of the Conference was 

essent ial; t he docwnents must therefore be ready in time , and there must be some 

expenditure during the current year . Ther e appear ed to be no difficulty in 

recommend i ng that t he Secretary-Gener al should make the necessary arr angements . 

He t herefore supported ?•!r . Schreiber I s suggesti on. 

Mr. NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics ) t hought t hat the 

Committee ' s recommendation, which could appea r in the report, must be clear and 

precise; there should be a clear r ecommendation to the Secretary-General t o have 

350 pages of documentation printed in 1967. The financial question was a m~tter 

not for the Preparatory Committ ee but fo r the Advisory Committee on Administrative 

and Budgetary Questions. 

I .. . 



A/CONF .• 52/PC /SR. 38 
English 
Page 12 

Mr. FAKIH (Kenya), reverting to a suggestion he had made at the previous 

meeting, formally pr oposed that the Preparatory Ccmmittee should take note of 

Conference Room P'dper No. 12 , that the summary records of the 37th and 38th 

·meetings should be t r ansmi tted to the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 

Budgetary Questions , and that the Preparatory Committee should approve the wor ding 

suggested by Mr . Schreiber. 

He also observed that the wor ding "initiate the pr eparation of documentation" 

restrictGd the Secretariat ' s field of activity and that it might be preforable to 

say "ini tiate the preparations for the Conference" so that the Secr et ariat would 

be able to deal wi th matters other than documentation . 

Mr . BERRO (Ur uguay) thought that the Preparatory Committee should take 

an interest in expenditure despite the fact that the question was not within .its 

ccmpetence . The financial implications must not be an obstacle to the success of 

the Conference, and if there was a gap between the minimum amount necessary to 

ensure that success and the funds available, i t was up t o the appropr iate bodies 

to solve the problem . The Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 

Questions and t he Secretariat could report to the General Assembly so that a 

decision might be taken . 

The CHAIRMAN said that since there was no objection to the Kenyan

representative1 s fi r st two pr oposals , they could be regarded as adopted. The 

third proposal was adopted in princi ple , the exact wording being left to the · 

Secretariat, the Rapporteur and the delegations concerned. 

Mr. PAOLINI (France) noted t hat the members of the Canmittee thought 

that they were not competent to take a decision but should merely take note of 

Conference Room Paper No. 12 . He agreed with the Chairman that the Secretariat 

and the Rapporteur could be asked to draft the necessary reccmmendation for 

inclusion in the r ~ort so that appr opr iate action could be taken with regard to 

documentation . 

Mr. NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that the 

Secretar iat should not be gi ven a canpletely free hand and that the Committee 

should know exactly what was to be r eccmmended . 

I ... 

,. 



A/corw.32/Pc/sR.38 
English 
Page 13 

The CHAIRMAN stated, in :reply to the Sovie t representative , that the 

reccmmendati on would appear in the report and would be adopted either by 

consensus or by vote. 

AGENDA OF THE CONFERENCE 

Miss RICHARDS (United Kingdom) recalled that the Chairman had said that 

the members of the Committee would be able to make statements on the Conference 

agenda as a whole at the end of the series of meetings . She therefore wished to 

state that her delegation had abstained in the vote on inclusion of the item 

concerning slavery because it had thought the proposed wording tendentious as 

compared with that used in Economic and Social Council resol ution 1126 (XLI) . 

The wording adopted seemed likely to increase the polemical content of the 

Conference and to blur discussion of the important subject of slavery. 1he United 

Kingdom had, however , supported the agenda as a whole, since it was fairly well 

balanced. She trusted that, despite the difficulties in the Committee over the 

ne,r item, members remained of the view that the Conference proceedings should be 

non-polemical. 

Mr . BEEBY {New Zealand) said that the inclusion of the new sub - item on 

slavery, which referred again to apartheid and colonialism, made item 11 as a 

whole repetitive and poorly balanced. His position would appear in the report , 

Miss FLETCHER (Canada) associated herself with the reservations of the 

United Kingdom and New Zealand representatives and also asked for her position to 

be recor ded in the report . 

Mr . PAOLINI (France ) thought it unfortunate that the same question 

appeared in two different parts of the agenda and that two distinct questions had 

been combined into one . He , too, would like the report to reflect the minority 

view . 

Mr . NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he was 

surprised that some members of the Committee were objecting to one of the agenda 

items even though no one had voted against its inclusion. He felt that the 

wording which had been adopted was perfectly acceptable and balanced, 

Mr . SCOLAMIERO (Italy) recalled that his delegation had abstained in the 

vote because it had felt that the consideration under a single agenda item of two 

such important questions as slavery and the slave trade in all their practices. 



A/corw .32/PC/SR .38 
English 
Fage 14 

(Mr . Sc olamiero , Italy) 

and manifestations, on the one hand, and apartheid, on the other hand, would help 

neither the pattle against slavery nor that against apartheid , 

Mr. MOHAMMED (Nigeria) was surprised that members of the Canmittee were 

now explaining their votes on the matter . The proposal with regard to which 

several members were expressing their reservations had been treated as if it were 

a political manoeuvre, and he wished the report to state that apartheid was the 

most atrocious form of slavery currently in existence and that those who were 

expressing reservations were attempting to excuse their cultural or econanic 

relations with South Africa. 

Mr . FA.KlR (Kenya) said that his delegation, his Government and his 

country thought that apartheid must be regarded as a form of slavery and wished 

that position to be recorded in the report . 

Mr . BERRC (Uruguay) also requested that the position which he had 

stated during the debate should appear in the report . 

The meeting rose at 5,45 p.m. 




